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Bell, Danielle {O — 000 ¥
%
From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org> &0 ROSeHS
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:00 PM
To: Bell, Danielle; Cameron, John 1V; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold: Ivette
Miranda; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Paula Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: May 2017 Hernando County Sheriff's Office Agency Inspections
Attachments: May 2017 Agency Inspections.pdf

Good Evening,
Attached are the May 2017 Agency Inspections for the Hernando County Sheriff's Office.

Instrument 814 and 5249 were not inspected due to both of them being at CMI for servicing. Per CMI, our instruments
are scheduled to be looked at on 5/19/2017.

Instrument 228 is an Evidential Loaner instrument that we have received from FDLE while 814 and 5249 are being
serviced.

Instrument 812 and 228 were inspected with no issues to report. Both instruments passed inspection.
If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL. 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement 81, ,,

Alcohol Testing Program Alcop, FDLE
olTéSﬁhg‘:
AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000 "ogram
Agency: HERNANDO COUNTY S.0. Serial Number: 80-000814
Time of Inspection: 12:27 Date of Inspection: 02/15/2017 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspectiomn): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) {g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:201507A Lot#:201601F Lot#:201505A (g/210L)
Exp: 07/14/2017 Exp: 01/26/2018 Exp: 05/12/2017 Lot#:12716080A7
Exp: 06/05/2018
0.000 0.048 0.077 0.197 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.3129 0.080
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.200 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ¢ X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FaC.

I certify that I hold a wvalid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

perfo this inspecti in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
’_E S~ 19% __ BRAD R COLLITO

Signature and Printed Name

02/15/2017
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement JE\?E‘VED
Alcohol Testing Program T
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AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8008coho)e... " -
“TOgram
Agency: HERNANDO COUNTY S5.0. Serial Number: 80-000814
Time of Inspection: 08:49 Date of Inspection: 01/19/2017 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test | yEs NO
' Date and/or Time Adjusted
i No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
| Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
! Yes
Mouth Alcochol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes |
i Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect i
i | Yes
' Diagnostie Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes‘“”r
' Alcohol Free 1 0.05g/210L Test 0.0Bg/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test [0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) I {g/210L) {g/210L} Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) | Lot#:2015074 Lot#:201501F Lot#:2015054 (g/210L)
| Exp: 07/14/ Exp: 01/26/2018 Bxp: 05/12/2017 | Lot#:28515080A2
i ) - Exp: 11/05/2017
.048 0.078 0.196 0.078
0x 000 1 0.048 0.079 0.199 0.078 i
L 0.000 1 0.049 0.079 0.199 0.078
Number of Simulators Used: =
Remarks:
The above instrument complies (¢ X )} dees not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

performed this é?s%fcticn in dance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
'E,ﬁ-t— 2. ﬂ/‘g BRAD R COLLITO

ngnatﬁfe and Printed Name

FRLEATP Form 40 - March 2004
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program
FDLE

AcE a0 Rl
NCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000 esy/ ng Pro
Granm;

Serial Number: 80-000814
Date of Inspection: 01/19/2017 Software: 8100.27

Agency: HERNANDO COUNTY S.0.
Time of Inspection: 08:06

' Check or Test YES , NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
| No
' Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
No
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
- No
‘Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
! No
fIntefféféﬁEuﬁgEécE Test: Interferent Detect R
b nn g B No
' Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK i
i No
- 1 0.05g/210L Test "0.08g/210L Test T 0.20g/210L Test | 0.08 g/210L 1
; (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) | bry Gas std Test
(g/210L) | Lot#: Lot#: Lot#: ! (g/210L)
| Exp: Exp: Exp: . Lot#:
s 1 EXp: _
Number of Simulators Used:
TUrKS:
lianoe:EEPRO
The above instrument complies ( ) does not comply | X ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

certify thac I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

performed th nspevtion in accorgence with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FaC.
BRAD R CCLLITC ) o

Slgnature and Prainted Name

7
o

01/15/2017
Date

FDLE TP Form 40 — Mareh 2004



